From: Matthew Capone

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Sheplak. Scott; Linero. Alvaro; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Lanh, Kris; Cascio, Tom; Holladay, Cleve; Friday, Barbara; Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR);

Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us; Micah Leis; Michael Riddle; "thomas_tittle@doh.state.fl.us";
Binod_Basnet@doh.state.fl.us

Subject: Title V RO contact mailing list change
Date: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:52:36 PM
Attachments: Title V FaclD 0990005 RO designation 2010.pdf

DEP Annual Em Fee Itr Feb 15 2011 contact change request.pdf

In July 2010 Okeelanta Corporation (0990005) and New Hope Power Company (0990332)
submitted the attached Responsible Official Notification Form. The Title V facility is uncommon in
that it includes two distinct facility ID numbers. Because the February 2011 annual emissions fee
letter (copy attached) was addressed to a former responsible official (Ricardo Lima), | suspect that
the contact/RO in DEP’s system was only changed for facility ID 0990005.

Please check the RO name for both facility ID numbers (0990005 and 0990332) in your system or
mailing lists and update as necessary.

Thanks,

Matthew Capone
Okeelanta Corporation &

New Hope Power Company
(561)366-5117
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. To become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24.

Identification of Facility

1. Facility Owner/Company Name:
Okeelanta Corporation and New Hope Power Company

2. Site Name: Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant and | 3. County:
Okeelanta Corp. sugar mill, refinery & packaging Palm Beach

4, Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. (Teave blank for initial Title V applications).
0990005-017-AV

Notification Type (Check one or more)

CIINITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.
MIRENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.
MCHANGE: Notification of change in responsible official(s).

Effective date of change in responsible official(s) July 17, 2010

Primary Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
Jose Gonzalez, Assistant General Manager

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm: New Hope Power Company & Okeelanta Corporation

Street Address: 21250 U.S. Highway 27

City: South Bay State: FL Zip Code: 33493
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone:  (561) 996-9072 Fax: (561)992-7326

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable).

[X] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions
for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the representative is responsible for
the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject
to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C,

[ ]1For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ ]For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or
ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement:

1, the undersigned, am a responsible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. I hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable
inquiry, that the statements made in this notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, I certify that [
have authority ovg the decﬂsjons of all other responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title V permitting.
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Additional Responsible Official

I. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
John A. Fanjul, Vice President & General Manager

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm: Okeeelanta Corporation

Street Address: 21250 U.S. Highway 27

City: South Bay  State: FL Zip Code: 33493
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone:  (561) 996-9072 Fax: (561)992-7326

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[X] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or
operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ TFor a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ 1 For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer
or ranking elected official.

[ 1 The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm:

Street Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: ( ) - Fax: ( ) -

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ ] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
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

[ 1 For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ 1 For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer
or ranking elected official.

[ 1 The designated representative at an Acid Rain source,
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Fuly 21, 2010

Mr, Ajaya K. Satyal

Air Program Manager, South District

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364 W

Fort Myers, Florida 33902 - = - -

RE: Responsible Official Revision - Title V Permit No. 0990005-017-AV

Dear Mr., '-Sat}?él' :

Please ﬁnd enclosed a ResponsﬂJIe Ofﬁcml Notlﬁcatlon Form to demgna‘te a T1tle v
Responsible Official for New.Hope Power Company and Okeelanta Corpmatlon in
accordance with Chaptm 62-213 202 F A C TR :

Should you have queshons concemmg thls 1nf01mat10n please contact Matthew Capone
at (56 1) 996 9072 extensmn 21658 :

Smceiely,

Sl

Matthew Capone
Okeelanta Corporation & _
New Hope Power Company_ o

c: Jeff Koerner, P.E., Florida DEP
Thomas Tittle, PBC Health Department
James Stormer, PBC Health Department
Jose Gonzalez, New Hope Power Company
John Fanjul, Okeelanta Corporation

OKEELANTA CORPORATION
P.O. Box 86
Telephone: (561) 996-9072 6 Miles South of South Bay on US 27 Fax: (561) 992-7326
South Bay, FL. 33493







QIECTION . Rick Scott
ot Florida Department of Governor
EnVirOnmental Pl’Ot@CtiOﬂ Jennifer Carroll
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
) Secretary

PLEASE CHAMGE  February 15,2011

i
JeuM A. PANIUL

OKEELANTA CORPORATION =22 F4c I 0998205
PO BOX 86
SOUTH BAY, FL 33493-

RICARDO-ERVIA™

Re: 2010 Major Air Pollution Source (Title V) Annual Emissions Fee
Facility Identification Number: 0990332 €2 Nzw Hopz Power Combary

REspopsiBre Offcit = JOSE GoNZALEZ

Dear Mr. Lima:
The Department’s records indicate that you hold air permits for a source or sources of air pollution that meet the

definition of a Title V Source. All Title V Sources are subject to the annual emissions fee pursuant to the
provisions of 403.0872, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 62-213, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

Fees apply to each permitted Title V Source as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C. All of the necessary forms
and information for submitting the annual emissions fee can be obtained from the Title V Annual Emissions Fee
On-Line Information Center at the following website address: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.htm.
If you have already submitted the annual emissions fee for calendar year 2010, please disregard this letter.

This notice is being sent in accordance with Rule 62-213.205(1)(g), F.A.C. Please be aware that any annual
emissions fee due for calendar year 2010 that is not postmarked by March 1, 2011 and paid in full, will be
subject to a 50% penalty plus 0.5% interest per month or part of a month past March 1, 2011 that the total fee is
not received. The only exception to this is provided for at Section 403.0872(11)(a)7., Florida Statutes.

Please be reminded that the minimum fee for all Title V Sources is $250.00 annually (Rule 62-213.205(1)(h),
F.A.C.) and that the applicable fee factor is $30.00. Also, if you have previously utilized the permit credit, as
calculated on Page D of the fee form, you may not use it again. Payment should be made payable to: Florida
Department of Environmental Protection.

Upon completion, please submit the fee form with the appropriate fee to:

Major Air Pollution Source Annual Emissions Fee
P.O. Box 3070
Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3070

Please direct any inquiries to: Yousry (Joe) Attalla at (850) 717-9078, Tom Cascio, CPM, at (850) 717-9077 or
Scott Sheplak, P.E., CPM, at (850) 717-9074. A listing of the Title V Fee review contacts for the different areas
of the state is posted at the above Internet address.

Sincerely,

Jon Holtom

Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM

Title V Program Administrator
Bureau of Air Regulation
(850) 717-9079
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